
HOWARD COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING 
3430 Courthouse Dlive _ Ellicott City. Maryland 21043 _ 410-313-2350 

Marsha S. McLaughlin. Director www.howardcountymd.us 
FAX 410-313-3467 
TDD410-313-2323 

June 11,2010 

Highpoint Commercial Management 
An Agent for Botzler Emory Columbia, LP 
Attn: Michelle Kimos-Goodell 
8601 LaSalle Road, Suite 204 
Towson, IV1D 21286 

RE: WP-10-068 7081 Oakland Mills Road 

Dear Ms. Kimos-Goodell: 

The Department of Planning and Zoning has determined that your project missed its deadline date of 
May 29, 2010 to provide this office with additional information, in accordance with our letter dated April 29, 
2010. 

On June 8, 2010, the Planning Director concurred with that determination and your plan submission has 
been voided. Any new request to waive the requirements for a site development plan, must be in the form of a 
new waiver petition application. 

If you have any questions, please contact Derrick Jones at (410) 313-2350. 

Sincerely, 

Kent Sheubrooks, Acting Chief
 
Division of Land Development
 

CH/dj 
cc:	 Hoffman Assoc. 
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